FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ok it
Environmental Protection caos gtz arter

S Lt. Governor
Southeast District :
3301 Gun Club Road. MSC7210-1 Noah Yalenstein
West Palm Beach, FtL 33406 Secretary
5616816600

October 19, 2018

Vincent Burke, P.E., Utilities Director
Indian River County Utilities Department
1801 27th Street

Vero Beach, FL. 32960
vburke@ircgov.com

Re: Compliance Evaluation Inspection
IRCUD - North County Reverse Osmosis (R.O.) Concentrate Discharge Facility
IW - Facility ID No. FL0166511-006(Minor)
Indian River County

Dear Mr. Burke:

Department personnel conducted a Compliance Evaluation Inspection at the above-referenced Facility on
September 17, 2018. Based on the information provided during the inspection. the Facility was
determined to be m compliance. A copy of the Inspection Report 1s attached for your records.

The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this Facility in compliance with State and Federal
Rules. Should yon have any questions or comments, please contact Jeff Chnstian at (561) 681- 6616, or

via e-mail at: Jeff chnstian@dep state fl us.

Thank you,
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Momica Sovacool
Environmental Manager
Southeast District

MS/bajer”

ec. Mike Wyatt, Lead Operator, IRCUD, mwvatt@ircgov.comn
Eric Charest, Environmental Compliance Speciahist, IRCUD, echarest@ircgov.com

Bradley Akers, Permitting, DEP/WPB, bradley.akers@dep.state.fl. us
Jeff Chnstan, Environmental Specialist, DEP/WPB, feff.christian@ dep.state.fl. us



